
                                                                         
        Assam Inland WaterTransport Development Society

(An Autonomous Body under the Transport Department, Government of Assam)

  3rd floor, Directorate of Inland Water Transport, Ulubari, Guwahati–7:: email:dir.iwtds as@gov.in::Tel:+91361-2462677

Notice No. AIWTDS/353/2022/43                                            Dated: Guwahati,           May’2023 

Corrigendum-I

RFQ Reference No.: IN-IWT-346377-NC-RFQ

Name of the Project: Architectural and Engineering Services and preparation of DPR for construction of
building premises for setting up of Crew Training Centre of IWT Assam and also for accommodation of
permanent office setup of Assam Inland Waterways Company Ltd (AIWCL) at DIWT’s land at Pandu
(Guwahati), along with Project Management Services.

Clause
Reference

Existing Clause Modified Clause

ITB
Section-A 2 (e)

Qualification of  the  bidder:  The  bidder
shall  provide  qualification  information
which shall include: -

e) Having registered office at Guwahati.

Qualification of the bidder: The bidder
shall  provide  qualification  information
which shall include: -

e) Having registered/ regional office at
Guwahati.

(Gaurav Upadhyay, IPS)
State Project Director,
Assam IWTD Society

Memo No. AIWTDS/353/2022/43-A                                                        Dated: Guwahati,         May’2023

Copy to:

1. The Director, Inland Water Transport, Assam for favour of information and needful action.
2. Webcom,  for  publishing  the  corrigendum  at  e-portal  of  Govt.  of  Assam,  viz.,

www.assamtenders.gov.in, AIWTD Society website: www.aiwtdsociety.in 
3. Mr.  Loken  Nath,  Junior  Engineer,  DIWT,  Assam  for  publishing  the  corrigendum  at  website:

www.iwtdirectorate.assam.gov.in
4. Prospective Bidders.
5. The Office Notice Board.

State Project Director,
Assam IWTD Society

AIWTD-11013/30/2023-AIWTDS-AIWTDS

I/185684/2023

http://www.iwtdirectorate.assam.gov.in/


Reply to Pre-Bid Queries for Architectural and Engineering Services and preparation of DPR for construction of building premises for setting up of Crew
Training Centre of IWT Assam and also for accommodation of permanent office setup of Assam Inland Waterways Company Ltd (AIWCL) at DIWT’s
land at Pandu (Guwahati), along with Project Management Services, RFQ Reference No.: IN-IWT-346377-NC-RFQ, held on 23/05/2023 at 1:00 p.m

Sl.
No.

Section,
subsection

and
clause in RFP

Page
no. in
RFP

Existing Clause Bidders’ query/Suggestion AIWTDS Response

1. Section A, Point 
no. 2 e

Pg No 4 Qualification  of  the  bidder:  The
bidder  shall  provide  qualification
information which shall include:
e) Having registered office at 
Guwahati.

1. Kindly clarify the documents required to be
provided for our branch office Guwahati.

2. We have our regional office in Guwahati and
We have the rent agreement for the same. We
request  to  amend  the  clause  as  -  Having
Registered  /  Regional  office  in  Guwahati,
Assam.  

1. Rent agreement document can be provided
for branch office in Guwahati along with few
work  orders  of  North  East  region  to
demonstrate their presence in the region.

2. Refer Corrigendum-I

2. N/A N/A N/A Is Joint Venture / Consortium allowed? Joint Venture / Consortium is not allowed.

3. N/A N/A N/A If separate technical marking will be allowed No.

4. N/A N/A N/A What will be the number of floors according to
the built-up area?

G + 3

5. N/A N/A N/A Does authority wish to get green building rating
for the structure?

No

6. N/A N/A N/A What is the expected timeline of the project? 60 days

(Gaurav Upadhyay, IPS)
State Project Director
Assam IWTD Society

AIWTD-11013/30/2023-AIWTDS-AIWTDS

I/185684/2023
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